

Minute - Feb. 27th

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>, "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>, "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>, "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>, "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca>, "Kwan, Ronald (OFA)" <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>, "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>, "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 27 Feb 2017 15:51:18 -0500
Attachments: price mitigation minute draft Feb 27 330pm.docx (35.33 kB)

Hi,

Based on feedback received over the weekend and the meeting this morning, we have continued to refine the Cabinet minute for the energy item. The attached attempts to capture the commentary but also includes outstanding questions (mainly for energy...sorry).

Updated CBN to be shared end of day.

Thanks,
Martha

Martha Greenberg
Assistant Deputy Minister
Cabinet Office – Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy
(416) 325-5836
Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca